5

2
)

olficeImemoiandvim

DATE: August 5, 2020

T Jeanne Snider, Assistant City Attorney I1

FROM: Dennis W. Davis, Traffic Control Supervisor O o). O
SUBJECT:  Damage Cost Report — 36" Avenue SE and Alameda Street

On July 1, 2020, repairs were made to a STOP sign installation that was damaged at 36th
Avenue SE and Alameda Street. A responsible party has been identified on the attached

collision report #2020-00042950. Listed below are the costs associated with the necessary
services that were performed.

Replacement Parts Cost Breakdown

I — ea 12 ft sign post @ $ 20.00 $ 20.00
Miscellaneous Parts $ 10.00
Total Replacement Cost $30.00

Labor Cost Breakdown
R. Gourley 2.00 hr/s OT @ $ 27.60 $ 55.20

(A) Subtotal $ 55.20
Supervision/Miscellaneous Time Costs
D. Davis 0.5 hr/s reg. @ $ 41.02 $ 20.51
D. Riesland 0.5 hr/s reg. @ $ 59.00 $ 29.50
M. Rudder 0.5 hr/s reg. @ $ 24.79 $ 12.39

(B) Subtotal $ 6240

Total Labor Costs (A) + (B) $117.60
Equipment Time Cost Breakdown

Unit 641 Utility Truck 1.00 hrs @ $20.00 $20.00
Total Equipment Time Costs § 20.00
TOTAL CHARGES $167.60

If reimbursement funds are received please have them deposited into Account No.
10550223-43213. Should additional information be desired, please advise.

DWD/mr

oc: David Riesland, Traffic Engineer
Angelo Lombardo, Transportation Engineer
Shawn O’Leary, Director of Public Works
Barbara Andros, Customer Service Rep Il



